

DRAYTON PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the meeting of the **Highways** Committee held on Thursday 28 April 2016 at 6.30pm in The Pavilion, King George Fifth Playing Field Drayton High Rd, Drayton

PRESENT

Mr K Morgan – Chairman
Mr G Everett Mr P Stanger
Mr J Hall – Parish Clerk

IN ATTENDANCE

Cllr L Wilkinson
Tony Doyle of Kingdom TP Consultants

1. Apologies for absence

Cllr Anderson – apologises received and accepted.

2. Members' declarations of interest in agenda items

Nothing further was declared beyond those interests already included on the register of member's interests.

3. Public Participation

None.

4. Highway Issues relating to development off Hall Lane

Mr Doyle explained that he had been engaged by the developers of the land off Hall Lane to produce proposals relating to the Section 106 agreement pertaining to application number 20130885. The application was due to expire in August and a new red line application would be put forward for approval on a like for like basis. As part of that process NCC Highways department have requested to see a detailed proposal of the traffic calming measures for Carter Rd.

Mr Doyle presented his proposals which included:

- reduced openings for both ends of Carter Rd
- speed cushion placed strategically along the length of Carter Rd in six locations.
- raised platforms at the road entrances/ exits with Drayton High Rd and Hall Lane.

The committee felt that raised tables across the road instead of cushions would be more effective. In addition, these tables could be placed at the three road junctions (cul de sac nos. 13 -39, George Drive and Bone Road) along the length of Carter Rd to slow down the traffic.

Tony Doyle advised that he understood no bus route would be redirected into the

HJ Morgan 02-06-2016

new development. New bus shelters would be part of the Section 106 agreement. The committee felt that shelters in the style and colour of the shelter installed last year at the Drayton High Rd / Hurn Rd bus stop would be preferable.

Mr Doyle advised that he would take the committees comments on board and report back to the developers. The parish council and members of the public would have an opportunity to comment formally on the final proposals when these form part of the new planning application due within the next few months.

5. Exchange of information

It was noted that the road markings at the junction of Longdale / Reepham Road need remarking.

6. To consider the date of the next meeting

To be advised.

HJ Mayo 02-06-2016

Meeting closed 8.33pm